



## NLM RESOURCES FOR PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONALS IN REGION 6

### MedlinePlus®

Consumer health information in English and Spanish including diseases, wellness topics, drugs, genetics, tests, herbs, supplements, news, and videos. Includes a collection of patient education materials in over 55 languages.

<https://www.medlineplus.gov>

Spanish: <https://www.medlineplus.gov/spanish>

### MedlinePlus Connect

Free service for health IT systems, patient portals, and electronic health records (EHRs) to link to targeted, consumer-friendly patient information from MedlinePlus.

<https://www.medlineplus.gov/connect>

### Network of the National Library of Medicine

Program coordinated by the National Library of Medicine to advance the progress of medicine and improve public health by providing equal access to biomedical information and improving the public's access to information. Provides grants, webinars, and trainings.

<https://www.nlm.gov>

### NLM Learning Resources Database

Collection of educational training materials created by NLM. Includes videos, tutorials, and webinars. Institutions can use the API to auto-populate NLM learning resources on their Web site.

<https://learn.nlm.nih.gov>

### ClinicalTrials.gov

Registry and results database of publicly- and privately-supported clinical studies of human participants conducted around the world.

<https://clinicaltrials.gov>

### DailyMed®

Searchable database of the most recent drug labels (also called package inserts) submitted to the FDA.

<https://dailymed.nlm.nih.gov/dailymed/index.cfm>

### Health Information Technology and Health Data Standards at NLM

Access up-to-date vocabulary standards, mapping and terminology tools for drugs, devices and clinical services.

<https://www.nlm.nih.gov/healthlit>

### PubMed®/MEDLINE®

Bibliographic database comprising over 32 million citations for biomedical literature from MEDLINE, life science journals, and online books.

<https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov>

### PubMed Central®

Free full-text archive of biomedical and life sciences journal literature.

<https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/>

### HIVinfo®

Resource offering access to the latest, federally approved HIV/AIDS medical practice guidelines, HIV treatment and prevention clinical trials, and other research information for health care providers, researchers, people affected by HIV/AIDS, and the general public.

<https://hivinfo.nih.gov/home-page>

Spanish: <https://hivinfo.nih.gov/es/home-page>

### Bookshelf

A collection of biomedical books that can be searched directly or from linked data in other NCBI databases. The collection includes biomedical textbooks, other scientific titles, genetic resources such as *GeneReviews*, and NCBI help manuals.

<https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books>

### Newborn Screening, Coding, and Terminology Guide

Downloadable standard codes and terminology for newborn screening tests and conditions, as well as guidance for HL7 electronic messaging.

<https://newbornscreeningcodes.nlm.nih.gov>



### Follow and Connect with NLM

Twitter, Facebook, RSS feeds, e-mail lists, and news updates.

<https://www.nlm.nih.gov/socialmedia>



*Developed resources reported in this flyer are supported by the National Library of Medicine (NLM), National Institutes of Health (NIH) under cooperative agreement number UG4LM013729. The content is solely the responsibility of the authors and does not necessarily represent the official views of the National Institutes of Health.*

### Contact Information

600 Newton Road  
Iowa City, IA 52242  
Region6-RML@uiowa.edu

### Find Us Online

[nlm.gov/Region6](http://nlm.gov/Region6)  
[facebook.com/nnlmregion6](https://facebook.com/nnlmregion6)  
[twitter.com/nnlmregion6](https://twitter.com/nnlmregion6)  
[news.nlm.gov/region6](https://news.nlm.gov/region6)